

Election Nomination Form

World ParaVolley General Assembly December 4, 2022 Online

DEADLINE: October 31, 2022

NOMINATION FORM FOR NATIONAL MEMBER ORGANIZATION

Please type in the form. Do not complete by hand. PDF or Word please.

Name of World ParaVolley member organization submitting the nomination(s):

Turkish Sports Federation for the Physically Disabled

Nominated candidate(s) for election (Family and given names of the persons nominated for each position)	
Vice President (4 years)	FAMILY NAME (block capitals): ESATBEYOĞLU Given name(s): Ferhat
Sport Director (4 years)	FAMILY NAME (block capitals): Given name(s):
Marketing Director – Commercialisation (4 years)	FAMILY NAME (block capitals): ARGUZ Given name(s): İrfan
Development Director (2 years)	FAMILY NAME (block capitals): ÇAĞLAYAN Given name(s): Bülent

Confirmation of nomination(s)		
Family name and given name(s) of Member Organization President:		
FAMILY NAME (block capitals): ERGEZEN	Official Stamp:	
Given names(s): Muaz	Attn. Muaz (RGCZ(N)	
Signature:	REDEASS LAND STATE OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROP	
Date (dd-mm-yyyy): 31.10.2022	7000	

	And the second of the second o	
Family name and given name(s) of Member Organization Secretary General or CEO:		
FAMILY NAME (block capitals): ESATBEYOĞLU	Official Stamp:	
Given names(s): Ferhat	n 1 1 n 4 1	
Position: CEO	I chiat Esat byogli	
Signature:	the state of the s	
	[3] N	
	DIN DEA	
Date (dd-mm-yyyy): 31.10.2022	2 /	

By signing this form, the above-mentioned officials confirm the member organization's endorsement of the individual(s) nominated for election to the World ParaVolley Board of Directors.

The following documents must be submitted for each individual nominated:

☐ Letter of Support from Nominating Organisation ☐ Curriculum Vitae (including statement of relevant experience)

Incomplete or late nominations <u>cannot</u> be accepted.

DEADLINE TO SUBMIT NOMINATIONS: October 31, 2022

Send via e-mail to:

World ParaVolley President World ParaVolley General Manager president@worldparavolley.org
generalmanager@worldparavolley.org



TÜRKİYE BEDENSEL ENGELLİLER SPOR FEDERASYONU BAŞKANLIĞI



31/10/2022

To whom it may concern;

Sitting Voleyball is one of the developing Paralympic Sports branches in the Turkish Sports Federation for the Physically Disabled(TBESF).

We would like to encourage the Para sports movement, specially developing sports branches and also support technical delegates' education. We would like to specialized more classifiers and referees in Turkish Sitting Voleyball.

On behalf of TBESF, we would like to suggest Nominated candidate(s) for World ParaVolley General Assembly December 4, 2022

Please see Mr Ferhat Esatbeyoğlu, İrfan Arguz and Bülent Çağlayan's resume in the attached.

Yours Sincerely,

Muaz ERGEZEN

President, Turkish Spots Federation for the Physically Disabled



EDUCATION

- 2014-2021: PhD in Amputee Football at the Hacettepe University, Turkey.
- 2010 2012: Erasmus Mundus Masters in Adapted Physical Activity. Jointly awarded by the Catholic University Leuven-**Belgium** & the University of Limerick-**Ireland**.
- 2006 -2010: Bachelor of Sport Sciences, Baskent University, Turkey.
 - o Graduation project: Perceived participation barriers to physical activity among individuals with disabilities in Turkey.

WORK EXPERIENCE

- WAFF Amputee Football World Cup 2022, 30th September to 9th of October, İstanbul-Türkiye, Coordinator on behalf of the Turkish Sport Federation for the Physically Disabled.
- 2022 Silver Nations League Men, 2nd-4th September 2022, Karadeniz Eregli, Türkiye Event Coordinator Turkish Sport Federation for the Physically Disabled.
- 2021-Current: Board Member of Turkish Sport Federation for the Physically Disabled.
- 2016-2020: Coach of the Men's Goalball National Team and Tokyo2020 Paralympics Coach.
- 2016- Current: Researcher at the Faculty of Sport Science, Bozok University, Turkey
- December 2013→ May 2014: TOBB University of Economics and Technology
 - Health, Sport & Promotion Specialist
- December 2012 December 2013: Yaşarlar Agriculture, Commerce, Livestock Breeding Limited Company
 - o Family business
- March 2011 → Current :Development department staff of Paravolley Europe (Voluntarily work-Unpaid)
- November 2011 to November 2012 → **Volleyball coach** for Munster Thunder volleyball club. One of the women team in premiere league in Ireland.
- November 2011 to November 2012 → Volleyball player for Munster Thunder volleyball club. One of the men team in premiere league in Ireland.
- March 2009-2012→ **Student Representative** of International Federation of Adapted Physical Activity (IFAPA)

(Voluntarily work-Unpaid)

• 2007-2010: **Consultant** for visually impaired individuals

(Voluntarily work-unpaid)

• 2006-2010: **Volleyball coach** for girls aged 8-14 years old at Fenerbahce Sport School in Eryaman district of Ankara city.

(Part time-paid)

• 2001- 2006: **Front office manager**- Alvaro, Club Lunamar and Long Beach Apartments-Turkey.

(Paid)

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

- Volleyball coach certificate. Awarded by Turkish Volleyball Federation.
- Sitting volleyball coach certificate. Awarded by Turkish Sport Federation for Individuals with Physical Disabilities.
- Control Committee Member Duties and contribution to European Championships Men and Women Sitting Volleyball, October, 2011, Rotterdam, **the Netherlands.**
- Control Committee Member Duties and contribution to ECVD Continental Cup Men Sitting Volleyball, July, 2011, **Kettering, Great Britain**.
- Paths to Success Inspiring Future Leaders Seminars. 19-21 November, 2010, **Berlin, Germany.**
- 1. National workshop on physical activity for individuals with disabilities, Canakkale 18 March University, 14th 16th October 2009, **Canakkale-Turkey**
- Euro cup women sitting volleyball& youth tournament, "Management Training on the Job" certificate as a traniee, organized by the SPGN (stichting promotie gehandicaptensport Nederland), ECVD (European confederation volleyball for the disabled) and Nevobo (the Dutch Volleyball federation), 11th 17th July 2009, Roermond- the Netherlands.
- Participation to "Active Civil Dialog" Project by GSM- Youth Services Centre under "Promotion of the Civil Society Dialog between European Union and Turkey" program of European Commission 4th 8th April 2009, **Antalya/Turkey.**
- IBSA (International Blind Sport Federation) Futsal Coaching and Refereeing seminars, IBSA Futsal Development Project Europe, sponsored by UEFA, 18th-21st December 2008, **Antalya/Turkey**.

LANGUAGES

Turkish: Mother tongueEnglish: Excellent user